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Email Message 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Sent: 
Received: 
Subject: 

Green Chris [SMTP:chris.,qreen@rcn.or,q.uk] 
~EX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND 

Code .... ~l-A-CE~6fi~R~]pie nts/cn=! .............. .._A_i 

29/01/2010 at 16:39 
29/01/2010 at 16:39 
FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Further to my email below, might I ask you to be flexible about the date of the PPC 
meeting? I will need to read 12 separate bundles before drafting 12 separate responses 
to the PPC. Even if we are given 28 days, that might be quite hard to fit in. It would 
be in the Council’s interest, as well as the Registrants if I have the chance to make a 
full response in all cases. Therefore, it would be helpful if you list the PPC on a 
date well after the letters to Registrants, or refrain from listing it until everything 
is ready. 

I would be very grateful if you would provide the answers to the questions in my email 
below by Monday. I am in the process of writing to the 12 Registrants now. It would 
speed things up no end if I knew for sure, in each case, who referred them on what date 
in respect of which patient - no other detail needed for now. 

If you would like to discuss this, please do not hesitate to ring, on my mobile, iCodeA] 

[.iiiii~.{E.iiii~i ................... 

Many thanks 

Chris 

From: Green Chris 
Sent: Thu 28/01/2010 11:22 
To : [ ............................. ~’~ ............................. ] 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Thank you again for your letter of 19th January. 

I will be representing all the nurses named in your letter, except for Shirley Hallman. 
Ms Hallman will be represented by another RCN solicitor, to be arranged. I will let you 

andi Code A iknow who will be representing her, as soon as I know myself. 

I have arranged to see all the other nurses next month, and will then get back to you 
as to the information requested on pages 4 and 5 of your letter. 

I would be very grateful if you would clarify some of the information in your letter, 
by answering the questions below: 

You state that Hampshire Constabulary referredl                    Code A 
CodeA        ito the UKCC in September 2000 with allegations relating to their care 
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of Mrs Richards. These referrals were considered by the PPC in September 2001, and the 
cases were all closed. 

Code A subsequently referred to the UKCC or NMC by anybody else? 

If so, on what date or dates? 

¯ Who made the referral(s)? 

¯ What were the allegations against him? 

If there was more than one subsequent referral, who made what allegation when? 

....................=---=-- --:--~OdeA ................... 
]i subsequently re ferred to the UKCC or NMC by anybody else? 

If so, on what date or dates? 

¯ Who made the referral(s)? 

What were the allegations against her? 

If there was more than one subsequent referral, who made what allegation when? 

[ ........ ~-~~-~-~ ........ s ubse quently 
WasL ........................................... 

J referred to the UKCC or NMC by anybody else? 

If so, on what date or dates? 

Who made the referral(s)? 

What were the allegations against her? 

If there was more than one subsequent referral, who made what allegation when? 

You have listed [ ............................................................................................. ~6-d~-~ ............................................................................................. 
[i~i~{~-£~i~] among the old rules cases. In each of these cases, please would you let me know: 

¯ What date was the referral made? 

¯ Who made the referral? 

¯ What were the allegations? 

If there was more than one referral, who made what allegation when? 

I understand, of course, that you may not be in a position to particularise the 
allegations at this time. However, if you can simply give a broad idea of what the 
allegations are and, in particular, to which patient they relate, it would be very 
helpful. 
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Many thanks i Code AI 

Chris Green 

http://www.rcn.org.uk 

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it 
is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent those of the Royal College of Nursing or any of its affiliates. 
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error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is 
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